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Radburnd, Adele

From: Jeremy Lumley [Jeremy.Lumley@metservice.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 March 2014 1:46 PM

To: Radburnd, Adele

Subject: Re: CCC - District Plan Review - Designations - MetService

Attachments: Le-Bons-Bay-AWS jpg; Le-Bons-Bay-AWS-Aerial-Image.jpg
On 17/02/14 9:04 AM, "Radburnd, Adele" <Adele.Radburnd@ccc.govt.nz> wrote:

Dear Jeremy,

Please find attached a letter regarding the Council's review of its
District Plan, with particular regard to Designations. A hard copy of

the |

etter has been posted.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries.

Adele

MetService does wish to roll over our Le Bons Bay automatic weather station designation. The roll over will be

withou

t modification.

The details of the designation as per your required form is as follows:

0o s

o0 N

10.

Requiring Authority Name — Meteorological Service of New Zealand Limited

Designation Notation — Meteorological Activities

Designation Purpose — Automatic Weather Station

Legal Description — Pt RS 31981

Physical location — accessed off Dalglishs Road, Banks Peninsula — hut location Latitude 43.74593 degrees
S, Longitude 173.12177 degrees E. The site is next to a LINZ trig (A5J3) as shown on NZTopo50-BX25
Duvauchelle map.

Size —400m2 (0.04 ha)

Designation to be included without modification

n/a

n/a

I don’t have an accurate digital map of the site but | have attached an edited Google screenshot (the hut
location is at the arrow — lat and long coordinates above) plus a sketch plan of the site.

Please come back to me if you require any further information.

Thank you

regards

Jeremy

Jeremy Lumley
Property Relationships and Project Manager

National

Weather Services

MetService

Tahi Road Extension, Paraparaumu Beach 5032

PO Box 1

515, Paraparaumu Beach, Paraparaumu 5252, New Zealand

d +64 42961917 t+64 42961740 m+64 211904 231

metservi

ce.com . metraweather.com . Like us on Facebook . Follow us on Twitter . Follow MetService and MetraWeather on Linkedin

18/08/2014



Le Bons Bay AWS Sketch Plan
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